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B6/2018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail s associated with :

+SLI26G6BR (09990542225G)
oD
Mar 5 2019 12:00PM
[GLENMN KOH SI JIE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[Reply | | Reply All || Mark as Unread | _Print Message | | Delete Message | Forward | S

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 06/06/2019 12:36 PM.
To LKK_HGQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {559088.44) - SL12668R - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijoe

Approved: 3088.44, N - == |

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY -
There are no documents,

https:.l'.fsingapura.meﬂ'men.mm!ﬂlaimsﬂndax.t‘:frn?fl.tEBbDFS‘u"Cmail&fuseacﬁnn=d5p_viaw&m0d3=1 &iinboxid=1494301&i0Domainld=11&i0bjld=12... /2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, & June 2019 12:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ASSIST FOR MANDATE APPROVAL

Mandate Reviewed and set.

Andy Fong
AlG

Claims Technical Control Manager
Singapore | Hong Kong
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shentan Way £08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1708 |M: +{65) 9138 1785

Andy-SY.Fong@AlG.com | www . AlG. com.s5g

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [rnaitto:uemnchen@lkkauto.cnm]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ASSIST FOR MANDATE APPROVAL

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Andy,
Kindly assist for mandate approval

SMH 2528K-AIG REF: 33747689125G
SLE 7239P-AlG REF: 47708434065G
SLJ 2668R-AIG REF:09990542228G
SKQ 7394Y-AIG REF: 47664835905G

Bow e

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) 1s confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of

1
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Rich Text Editor, SVCDOClrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano 1098071987

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: G256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto,com;assignments@kkauto.com

:05M03/2019

: 2100491585
 S$600.00
:6.00

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
At Yap, Weijoe Date: 06 Jun 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo  SLJZEGER Accident Date
Make D ALIDI Al Palicy Mo.
Assignment Date L 07032019 Excess
Date of Inspection @ O7/03/2019 Est. Duration of Repair
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 4088849

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

{ X )

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for O Value
Pre-Accident Value
CQE /| PARF Rebate
Sablvage Value
Margin for Repair

{incl . supplementary

55 12,148.00 $3214.00)
. {incl.supplemeantary
B 9.088.44 ¢3514 on)
185 0.00

55 9.088.44

et

55

5% 105,000.00

5% 61,235.00

55

55 43,765.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to Invite tender for the wrack.

Other commeants :

rﬁ.‘tps:I.fstngapnre.mﬂrirnen.mmﬂ::lnims.flndex.-::fm?rusaba;-c:ru'l'rRadjust&r&fusaa.clLon=dsp_rpts&rpmmda=25casaid=?‘9931 Gaextid=297 27 2&adjcur. ...

1M



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 8:50 AM

To: ‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: SLJ 2668 R - OD CLAIM-DOA: 5/3/2019
Dear Tony,

Vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4215

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 2:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: SLI 2668 R - OD CLAIM

Dear all,

Kindly assist follow up on excess amount.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regno 19ssoazriw)

S5 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408609

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumavto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



RAPA1 19030415 J Pramiem Auiomabibes Fle Lid - LIE
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DG/02019 12:25
SUBMITTED BY: Mastura Binte Osman Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accidant ko speed up

e clasms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

3. information provided must be a3 truthful and accurate as possibie, Any wilful misrapresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy Rability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6, This report will be forwarded by Ihe insurers of the GlA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Associabion of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that cogies of this report will, for a fee, be made avaiable upon application by interested parlies
7. By the lodgement of (his reporl to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and ko copies of the repor baing mads available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categony

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumbear

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

06/03/2019 12:25
05/03/2019 12:00
GIVE WAY JUNCTION OPP JURONG HEALTH
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLJ2668R

GLENN KOH S1 JIE

SBG3TAT4A
GLEMNKOH1989@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +85-97561296
OTHERS-97551286

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI 5

FRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100491595-02

GLENN KOH S1 JIE
SR93TAT4A

24/10/1989

INDOOR

23/06/2008

10 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97561296

OTHERS-97561296
GLEMNKOH1983@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNurnber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

329 RIVER VALLEY ROAD
#0202

238361
NO
OWMNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

WO
2

MO

YES

NO

NO

NO

REAR ENDED THE OTHER VEHICLE, AT THE GIVE-WAY JUNCTION.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video capturad by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category

Marne of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NO
MO

SLP2596H
BAW

PRIVATE CAR
SINGH NARVINDER
S7569960C

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
MPORT. Tl

1. Plesse report comrectly the details of the accident (o speed up the claims proces

2 Tha Form must be completed iy the Policyhoider ind/or the Authorised Driver

3. infermation provided must be as truthful and sccurate ag possible. Any wilful msrepreientation or withholding of materat
farts may ailow isutance companies to repudiate policy abifity.

& The issae and acteptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy Fabdity on the pan of the insurance
COMPanes:

6, Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Racords Management Centre establshed by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA)] for archiving and that copies of tha report will for a fee be made available upon applcation by
interested parties:

7. By the lodgment of this repoert to the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart besg made dvailabie atoresaid.

B Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My imurer, my werkshop and the General insurance Assoctation of Singapore ["GIA") may/fare permitted to collect, uee,
disciose and/or process my personal data/pessona! information set oul in this [form] and any ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (coltectively the “Personal information”} and disclose and transfer swch
Persanal Information 1o all insurer(s) who have intured vehiciels) involved in this accident [all insurer(s] who have insured
wehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be coliectively referred to 55 the “Insurens”™], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firmg, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police], for the purpaosels)
ﬂ a
{l} processing, handing and/or dealing with my daims including the settiement of the claims and any necessery

Irveatigations relating to the claimas;

(i) emestigating the acedent andfor my claims,
{14l) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims [including the mading of correspondence, statements, voites, reports or notices to me,
which could imvolee disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
extemal cover of envelopes/mall packages), and/ar

{v) complying with applicable law In adminsterng, processing, handling and/or dealing with ry claims, [collectively the
“Purposes”]

(bl @l insurer{s] who have insured vehiclels) iavolved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/lin firma, may/are permitted
to codlect, wse, disclose and/for process my Personal infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

e} my Personal information may/ean be distlosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA 1o ther third party service providers o

pgentslinchuding their wyers/law firms), which may be wited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

{d) oy Bersonal information will also be coflected and weed o comgide claims history for the purpese of Fraud detection,
ivvestigation and management in present and afl future claims.

{#] the mformation so collacted under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} toall insurers andfor any othes third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies s reasonably reguired lor the purposes stated, o

{if) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholders Sgrature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: H 1 ﬁ? {8 driver 18 nat the palicyholder)
d g Date £ Time NRILSFIN No -

Page 3ol 16



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
g F_f?.lr - cu'.{f-fd TrL' ,;;*er w{?{,‘u (.ﬁ' o .l,'.:’_"|.r4I - r._.rl'.v ‘Iun Fiﬂl/r.
el r

DECLARATION
i/ We declare the foregoing particulars are true 0 svary respect. LA
; e
7 - ) s’(ﬁ\
£l &1
i é— . :J' ) - -_-r!{?
Policyholder's Sgnature Driver's Signature Reportng Cipitrs Pefuonnel's Sigrature
Date & Time é‘ ;N {H# drrver is nat the policynolder] Mamry
LT Diate & Tieme BRE PN Mo

Fage 4 of 16



ARG

> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

COwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Mar 2019

PAREINOF Rehata Famiine

Singapore MRIC
FOT4A

SLJ2668R

Mo

08 Mar 2019

AUDI

A4 14 TFSISTRONIC
Blug

2016

CWHNO23992
WALUZZZFAOHADGTO48
1100 kW (147 bhp)
$32,212.00

28 Mov 2016

28 Mov 2016

o

$27,097.00

Yes
27 Mov 2024
$20,322.00

27 Mov 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£53,001.00

£40,913.00

£61,235.00

NNpSVrLIta. gov.sg/ [fanriiaction/engquireHenaiesyHFunicEeioreLieraginpuiy - UNG §HILIN_IUSEUIUSUU | |

111



Mame of Policyholder  : GLENN KOH 51 JIE Vehicle No. : SLJ266BR

Peried of Insurance : 28 Mov 2018 To 27 Nov 2019 Policy No. : 2100491595-02
Engine Mo. : CVND23992 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. s WALIZZZFADHADSTO48 Issued Date : 09 Oct 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeModel ' AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic

Emngine Capacity/Tonnage ; 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2016

Diriver Restriction D NA Off Peak Car ; No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes |
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® : |
a} Tha Policyhaider |

har parson whic & deiving on ihe Policgholdes's order or with hather penrission
This Policy will indemnity $we Paicyholder o any sulhonsed driver only if heishe meets the spachied age condifon

Yol have ta pay an addlional sum of $3,000 a3 "Young Andinr Insepanenced Driver Excess® [“YIDR") i Wou are or ¥ our Satsdriesd Dnver (named of unnamed ) is under e age of 23 andior hie less than 3

years” driving sipersrice

Age Condition : All Age Condition
Limitation as to use®

Usi only 4o social, domestic and plepsufe purposes and for the Polcyhoiders busmess. This Policy does nal cover uee Tar Pk of rewsnd, driving ulfion, driving test, racing, pacs-making, relstsliy il o
apasd-sEling, the camace of goods olher than samples in connection wih gy Fade or Business of use Tor any purpote in connection with kMolor Trade.

Loss of Liss 1800 - 2000¢: Opticnal

" Limitabons
i it L

hichas (Thind-Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Cap. 1830 and Ssction 95 of s Road Transpor Acl, 1387 (Malaysia), are nol o be

rendered inoperative by Sechicn & ol the M
ai thersia headings

Saciion 1
Fira - 80 Own Damage - $600 Thoft - $0 Fioog Cover - 30

Section I
Propedy Damage - 50

Windscrasn | 5100

Named Drver and Excess iwhere apoiicatie)

GLEMN KO#H 21 JIE - 3600 {Own Damage)

iELATED REFPAIR

plaasa conlact our 24-hour accideni emengency holbne &2 #65 6338 8200, Allemainaly. you may reler 0 AIG websils wvs. 2ig.0om 55
1o Tunes o Gagss Flay

| or AlG 5G Mobils App. Simply search and dowmioad “AlG SG

IMPORTANT NOTES
£
-.': Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan; United Overseas Bank Limited |
3 - ¥
a Iiv¥e hersty cerify thal the policy o wich thig Ceftificals of Irsurants mlales is Ssusd I accordanca with Bhe provisions of the Molor VehchesThind Party Risks and Compensalion) Act (Cap. 188} Pam IV of
: 1has Rl Tramepart A<k, 1867 (Malaysia) s Malar Vahicles [Thied Pary Risks) Rufes, 1988 (Mabvysia)
g
5
£
I 0504125201 -
g -6-}:‘.":-"" =
E  PREMIUM LEASING - DL _,_,_‘-""'—F’—F
E 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE — ——
= SINGAPORE 158938 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Undaorwritten by AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid AUTHORISED REPRESENTATINE . or
FEOMOSLERRR



24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

: B
fWhm can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?
- immedaie assislance after an accdant - Kaap calm and mave your car o a safe place
N Emergendy breahdown sefice . Do reol admil or descuss fault or blame wish the other party(ies |
- Towirg service {accident or non-accident refaied) - Report the accident 1o us with yout accident wehicia (whather damaged ar nol)
. Advice on Motor Chaims procedures via olr apadved rup-c-rlng cenlfes of suthodised raparers wilhin &4 hours or the
& Medical Rsferral fssiance next warking day of the accident.
. Submit Writ'Summord!Corespondences from Mind partylies) o AIG
If no one is injured in the accident: i
. Wau &ra ol reguinsd ta make any police oo
- Record vehicle nismber, name and address. insurance company and policy number of the alhar driven{s) and sehicks(s)
. Colipct detals {name, sddress and conlact numbsr) ol wilnessss and'or Iry 16 take phalographs ¢f the scene of the accdent.
- Repar tha accidant tous with your accident vehicle (whether damaged or nol) vaa cur appraved reparting centres of Buthofised repamers within 24 heurs or tha naxt
waorking doy of the acedent
If the accident invelves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
» Raparl e accidant 1o the police, providing full dotails of the crcumstances of the accident.
. Recced vehicle numbsr, name ard address, MBWBnce company and policy number of the othar driver(s} and vahicle(s), § applicable
. Collect desais (mams, sddness and comact numbar) of witnesses andiar iry 1o take pholograpns of the scene of te accident.
. Repard the sccident bo us with your accidant vehicle (whether damaged ar not) via car approved reparfing centres or authorised repainers wilhin 24 hours or the rext working
day of the acodent.
L . >,
- N
| LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT
| Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hofline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.
The Cartificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder, The Cl is the property of AlG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder,
Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information
1. To activate yvour loss of use car replacement, pleasa contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.
2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.
3. Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Reporn from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced,
4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entiterment is stated in the Policy
5. Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.
6. Extension of rental beyond repair peried approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.
7. Upgrade of Rental Car iz available upon requesi subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.
Rental Car Company: Popular Rent & Car Pte. Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 392840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm
“Tha Flecksl Car Compsey's Tord & Condilions aoply G.e, elundablo sacunty depost, eaoess liabdiey for the Rertal Car, Colbson Domage Walver, oio).
L _ A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned thal under the
Maotor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compeansation) Act (Cap.89), it shall be unlawful for any persan to use or cause or permit any
other person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cerlificate of Insurance and the Policy to
Ihe insurance company. If the Cerificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declarafion to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the Iransfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issua
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.
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Premium Automobiles

E5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premivmauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto,.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1l

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0293/2019/KN
Date :  B-Mar-19

Vehicle IN workshop.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrGlenn Koh 5i Jie
Address : 329 River Valley Road
#02-02
Singapore 238361
Telephone : 97561296
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  21004915%95-02
Vehicle No : SL)2668R
Model Code :  AASEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year 28/11/2016
Engine No CVvN 023992
Chassis No WAUZZZF40HADG7048
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost

Estimated By
Accident Date

Place of Accident

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
5-Mar-19
GIVE WAY JUNCTION OPPOSITE JURONG HEALTH



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated La harges for Accident Vehi LR 2668 R

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensorand  S/N 5 360.00
headlight washer assy.

~

To dismantle and renew front bumper. Re-organize
2 front crash management components. Reinstall all 5 9[?66 goo

parts removed.
M ([loo
3 Torespray front bumper. | Bon Ll 5 &?{‘w

4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN $ 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 2,252.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SL] 2668 R
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER ¥ Ld s 1,946.00 ~
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER /Aot =~ s 25800 ¥
3 SECURING STRIP tora s 64.00 «
4 CENTERGRILLE (el s 178.00 «
5 CENTER CRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT ol AL~ S 191.00 - X
6  AIR GUIDE-LH }'M 5 56.00 T
7 AIR GUIDE - RH - S 56.00 -
8 RADIATOR GRILLE (e~ s 1,666.00—"
9 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 3 333.00 X
10 AlGUIDE GRILLE - RH TM - s 333.00 #.
11 FOAM FILLER PIECE ?"-ILL d 3 113.00 7 Folg
12 BUMPER CARRIER Buut s 733.00 7 586
13  BUMPERCOVER ¢ s 116.00 —
14  GUIDE SECTION - LH ?r ~ s 33.00 4
15 GUIDE SECTION - RH ~ s 34.00 “.
16  CAUTION'SIGN  pe $ 13.00
17  STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER A*% 3 7.00 =~
18 BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER ?}" j":'] s 125.00 7 (O
19 SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER - LH Z-—~7 | $ 26.00 : 2033
20 SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER-RH 1~ ~¢ s 26.00 © oA

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS
All charges are not inclusive of G5T.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.

S

6,307.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

rial List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SL] 8668 R

Dam P Pri
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 AIR GUIDE - LH 5 2500 4
"

22 AIR GUIDE - RH f 3 25.00
23 FRONT NUMBER PLATE M S 25.00—
24 SUNDRIES Ned S 300,00 %~ o

TOTAL SPARE PARTS 2 $ 6,682.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 2,252.00

GRAND TOTAL S B8,934.00 A= e

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ; 6841 1183

Telefax

Name - Adﬂa a Aq
Surveyed Date : O?{g}/f?_ U
Authorised Date -

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks ﬂdffonécﬁ zﬂr,«:/g i O D“?ﬁ ,

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1182
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg ! claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ Ubi Road 1

Contact No ¢ B3B6 2323

Fax No : 6841 1183
Reference :  PA/ODI0293/2018/KN
Date : 6B-Mar-19

Vehicle IN workshop.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name - Mr Glenn Koh Si Jie
Address + 329 River Valley Road
#02-02
Singapore 238361
Telephone + 97561296
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  2100491595-02
Vehicle No :  SLJ 2668 R
Model Code : A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Model f Year T 28M1/2016
Engine No : C\WN 023592
Chassis No : WAUZZZF40HADBTD48
Mileage
Date In .
Liability i
Excess Cost S
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 5-Mar-19

Place of Accident :  GIVE WAY JUNCTION OPPOSITE JURONG HEALTH



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLR 2668 R
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove, check and reinstall front wire hamess for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and SN § 380.00 s 360.00
headlight washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper. Re-organize
2 front crash management components. Reinstall all parts 3 900.00 5 500.00
removed.
3 To respray front bumper, bonnet ] 1,600.00 $ 1,100.00
3a Added labopur charges - see attached 5 2,800.00 § 2,500.00
4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN 8 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES i § 5,852.00

5 4.652.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLJ 2668 R

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER COVER ] 1,946.00 5 1,556.80

2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER $ 258.00

3 SECURING STRIP 2§ 6400 § 50.88

4 CENTER GRILLE : 17800 § 142.40

5 CENTER GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT B 191.00

6 AIR GUIDE - LH $ 56.00

7 AIR GUIDE - RH $ 56.00

8 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,666.00 3 1.332.80

9 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 333.00

10 Al GUIDE GRILLE - RH $ 333.00

11 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 11300 § 90.40

12 BUMPER CARRIER 5 73300 § 586.00

13 BUMPER COVER $ 11600 § 92.40

14 GUIDE SECTION - LH -] 33.00

15  GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 34.00

18 CAUTION' SIGN 3 13.00 3 9.76

17 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER 3 7.00 $ 512

18 BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER $ 12500 § 100.00

19 SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER - LH 5 26.00 5 20.32

20 SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER - RH -] 26.00 3 20.32
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 6,307.00 _$ 4,007.20

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLJ 8668 R

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN __ Parts Description SiNett Remark

c/f $ 4,007.20

21 AIR GUIDE - LH - 25.00

22 AIR GUIDE - RH 5 25.00
23 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 5 25.00 3 25.00
24 Added parts - see attached 5 414.00 $ 330.40
25 SUNDRIES 3 300.00 3 73.84
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 7,096.00 § 4,436.44
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,852.00 _§ 4,652.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,948.00 _$ 9,088.44

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No. 19-8802271-W

IhIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. 'PAIOD/0293/2019/KN
78 Shenton Way Date 9-Mar-19
#07-16 AlG Building Service Advisor |b
Singapore 079120 Pages 10of1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SLJ2668R
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
_ Quantity | Description ' _ | UnitPrice | Amount |
Parts
1 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LHS/RHS (el e $ 41400 $ 33040

i 414.00 § 33040

LABORS : : i
v =S § To remove and reinstall aircond condenser, P $ 1,000.00 . $ 1,000.00 .
; additional radiator and radiator. Check electrical : : :
fans and control unit. Pressurise cooling system.
To carry out vacuum and regas. .
X 2 To dislodge and reinstall front lock carrier for renewal of i §  1,800.00 | § 1,500.00 ; e

To align to position.

Labour : s 2,800.00 g 2.500,(?0_5
Materials - 414.00 : § 330.40:
Total ' % 3,214.00 : § 2,830.40 .

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
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

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 2:01 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLJ2668R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 7 MAR 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $9,088.44 before excess $600 and GST (@ 6 days of repairs

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:55 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com=>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine. leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLI2668R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 7 MAR 19

Hi Adrian and all,

revised estimate and photographs attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $9088.44 @ 6 days of repairs exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlLG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid MNorah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120
Atin: Motor Claims Dept
Yr. Ref: SLJ 2668 R

Nora khaij@premiumauto.com.sg
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/0293/2019/NK
18 June 2019
Dear 3ir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLJ 2668 R, Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
S-TRONIC.

SLS hBP-
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. S€G9966-G, claimant,
My, William Teo Boon Wel, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013925 — 85 9,082.63.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
G768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Morah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SL1 2668 R

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax +65-
EMail

Our department
Dur Ref

Your Ref

Date

flotal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Lbi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SLJ 2668 R

Norah Khai
6768 9828
6341 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/0293/2019/SM
13 MARCH 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No
Own Damage Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and th?.t
payment of the repairer‘s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Audi A4 SB 1.4 TFSI

WAUZZZF40HAO670435

SLJ 2668 R
34138 KM
Mr Glenn Koh Si Jie

2100491595-02

$642.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)

5" MARCH 2019

GIVE WAY JUNCTION OPP JURONG HEALTH

g 408263

45218

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - 5L 2668 R

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mabile +B65-

Qur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408698
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ukl Service Centre Customer Service

281 Alexardra Road 28 Alaxandra Road £ Ui Rioad 1 Service Appaointment G356 2123
Singapore 150938 Singapore 159924 Singapore 408855 2d4-nour Breakdown Sarvice 9828 1233
Main Telechona BB36 2223 Main Talsphona G388 2523 Mmn Telepnone G388 2323 Emaid customer carefipremiumauto com ag
#ain Talefax, 6471 3733 Main Talefax 6475 1023 Mair Telafax 8341 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 13:25 Company Beg. No. 199302271W Customer
G5T Reg. No. 199302Z71W

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD  |Ipvoice: ssn13o2s (T — - -
MOTOR. CLAIM DEPT | VTS DADODE (T
AIG BUILDING

78 SHENTON WAY Date 17/06/2018 AIG ASIAR PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
07-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 . zpIzE ALG BUILDING
SR 0791 Order @ SLJZ86ER 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE Q79120
Regn No: spozeesr (v 317708 Regn Date; 28/11/2016 Mileage: 38231 WIP MNo.; 45218
Model: n4 SEDEN 1.4 TFSI S tronic Chassis: Wauzzzr40HADET048 Engine: cvn gz3ggz Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - UB-3iti Marsilla [ 137 )
Details Qry Unit Price Amount
3 SUBLET M: 25.00 1.00 25.00
TO SUFFLY VEHICLE NUMBER PLATE
o EXC M: BEEE -500.00 1.00 -500.00
Ingurance Excess/Liability
5 BOOYWOREK M 160,00 1.00 360, 00

TO REMOVE, CHECE AMD REIMSTALL FREONT WIRE HARMNESS
HEADLIGHTS, HOBNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND
HERDLIGHT WASHER ASSY.

3 BODYWORK M: 500.00 1.00 500.040
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT EUMPER. RE-ORGRNIZE
FRONT CRASH MAMAGEMENT COMPOMEMTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED.

3 BODYWORE M 1100.00 1.00 I,100.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BOMNET.

5 BODYWORE M 192.00 1.00 182.400
TQ CARRY OUT DIAGNCSTIC CHECE.

= BODYWORK M: 1000.00 1.00 1.000.00

T REMOVE AND REIMNSTALL AIRCOND CONDENSER, ADRDDITIO
FRADIATOR AND RADIATOR. CHECE ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTRUL UNIT. PRESEURISE CCOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY
OUT VACUUM AND REGAS.

BODYWOREK M 1500.00 1.00 1,500.00
TC DISLODGE AND BEINSTALL FRONT LOCKE CARRIER FOR
RENEW BUMFER BRACKER. TO ALIGH TO POSITICON.

o

bt ABWIEBL 3651 ABRNS GRILLE Less (208 1.040 1666.00 1,332.80
X BBWOBLTTTL BEACEET Leas 020% 1.00 125.00 100.00
® LEWOIS0TOEL COVER Les=z: Q20% 1.0 115.50 22.440
¥ REWOBOTS50A FOAM TNSER Less 020% 1.00 113.40 590.40
¥ hAEWOBDT1L1S BRACEET Less J20% 1.00 T32.50 586.00
X RAWDEBOTOERS GRU COVER Less 020% 1.00 194¢.00 1,556.80
X LEWOBOT334 SUPPORT Less: 020% 1.400 25.40 20.32
% AAWOBROT333 SUPPORT Less (20% 1.40 25.40 20.32
X ABWOBOT133 BRACEET Less 020% 1.00 206.5 185.20
X BAWOBROT134 BRACKET Less 020% 1.00 206.50 165.20




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service
281 Almaandra Road 281 Alexandra Road 55 Ui Road 1 Servioa Appoimment 8365 230
Singapore 155038 Sirgapore 159933 Singapore 408695 24-hour Breakdown Servce 9526 1233
Main Talephona GEIG 2233 Main Talaphone 6338 2325 Main Talaphona 6388 2323 Email cuplomar carabpramaumauto. com. sg
Main Talefax 5471 3733 Main Telefax G475 1023 Main Talalax  S341 11683
INSE TAX INVOICE
Page 2 13225 Company Reg. No. 1899902271W Customer
G5T Reg. Ho. 199902271W
AIG BSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Jnvaoice: 8501390t Account: A0C0E I 3
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT ) )
ATG BUILDING A e | PEEA TR mE 1T
78 SHENTON WAY Date 17/06/2019 AIG ASTA PACIFIC IMSURRMCE PFTE LTD
§07-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 075120 079129 LIZE6 ATe DU LDIRG
Order : SLIZEESR 78 SHENTON WAY
BO7-16
Term 30 SIRGARPORE 079120

Regn No: svLrzé6er v 31770} Regn Date: 28/11/2016 Mileage: 38231 WIP No.: 45218
Model: 24 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI 5 tromic Chassis: WAUZZZF40HAOET048 Engine: cvn oz2309z Dept: u
You have been assisted by - UB-siti Marsilla { 137y
Details Oty Unit Price Amount

b LAWOIZ1673A ATR DUCT Less 020% 1.00 10:40 8.32
4 AREWO121674A ATIR DUCT Lesa Q20% 1.00 10.40 .32
X AEWOB20534 BRACKET Less 020% 1.00 16.30 13.04
b4 AREWOBOT2TT STRIP Less 020% 2.00 31.80 50.88
be ABWOBATEB3 9BY GRILLE Legg 020% 1.00 178.00 142.40
X AAWOGLOSLSA STICKER Less 020% 1.00 6. 40 5.12
X ABKOCIO520A PLATE Less 020% 1.00 12.20 8,76
b AN 91093901 RIVET Less 020% 4.00 0.70 2.24
® AN 02300311 RUT Less 020% 4.00 0.50 1.60
b AN 10036203 BOLT Less 020% 4,00 12,60 40.32

Farts 4,411 44 Sub-Total B,486.44

Labour 0.ao

Sublet 4,677.00 ] ——

Menus 0.00 7% GST Sl
Lubritant 0.0

Grand Total 208263

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd




Menmen e-Claims

Gi25/2019
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - o -
i _ Case Nathed | Est Sub litied |.-‘ar.1_ Assigned | Ad) Rpt Adi Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
08 Mar 2019 |07 Mar 2019 S£9,088.44 S£9.088.44 Pending for Survey
o i 15120 :m: Estimates | :be:u Rpt | Mapork
Edit Adj Rpt || : . Cancel Case |

nsured:
Vehicle Reg.
No.:

|Claim Type: | OD / 099905422256

3

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Reference Claim Details

Documents

Show All I

[Created by insurer]

GLENN KOH SIJIE, 1D: 58937974A, Tel: +6597561296, Email: GLENNKOH1989@GMAIL.COM

SLI266BR Date of Loss:

05/03/201% 12:00 - :59
[27 Menths and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ril

ﬁniiwftwer
Note No.:

2100491595 {Comprehensive)

| Repairer:  Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel:
Handling
|Insurer:

}‘Adiusﬁ i

Driver/Custo
!_dlan‘.

| AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 55-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Yap, Weljoe] Weijoe Yap@aig.com

Excess:

5$600.00

67689828/9827/9911

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 18/03/2019]

GLENN KOH S1 JIE (29 / Male) , NRIC: SB937574A, Tel: +6597561296 Email: GLENNKOH1989@GMAIL.COM

View All I Cnmpnrse-ﬂasé M!-LIII

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

. AI;E__SG {06/06/2019): Alert - Adj'ﬁnmte Approved (5$9088.44) - SLJ2668R - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijoe

'+ AlG_SG (08/03/2019): SLI2Z66BR / OD / 05/03/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date
Mo results.

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler

Aszsigned By

View All || Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Completed On Created On Done?

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7593168extid=2972725CFID=5493186...

12



6/25/2019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex. cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7993164exlid=2972724CFID=5453186... 212



Br25/2019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SL12668R (09990542225G)
oD
Mar 5 2019 12:00PM
[GLENN KOH SI JIE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos || Compose New Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio |

View '\rlmv in Browser ¥ |

Assessment Reports |Lperpage ¥ @ |
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BI25/2018 Adjuster Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg.No: 159607 1568R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CC3/AIG19004219/AVD3S2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 25/06/2019

REFEREMNCE

Insured/Claimant: GLENN KOH SIJIE Policy No: 2100491595

Date of Loss: 05/03/2019 Mature of Claim; oD Claim Mo: 0990905422256

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATIO VEHICLE

Reg No: SLJZ66BR

Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.4 (A) Engine MNo: CWND23992

Reg. Date: 28M11/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZFA0HADETO48
Colour: Blue Odometer: 34132 km

Engine Capacity: 1395 co

Market Value/New Car Price:  5%105,000.00

Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/35R19 Rear Tyre Size: 245/35R19
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %]
Parts 7,012.40 4,436.44 2,575.96 36.73
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,852.00 4,652.00 1,200.00 20.51
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 12,864.40 9,088.44 3,775.96 29.35
- Excess (S$) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(SS) 12,264.40 8,488 .44 3,775.96 30.79
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 858.51 584,19 264.32 30.79
Nett Amount (S§) 13,122.01 9,082.63 4,040.28 30.79
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 070312019
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
Date Inspecled. 07/03/2019 Inspected At 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING Manager: VEROMN CHEM

NOTE: This repor represents our flindings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul 1o the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other labiity under any other circumstances is horeby expressly exciuded.
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B125/2019 Adjuster Repor
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 1,246.00FS *1,666.80FS
2 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER Not Mecessary 258.00F5 ““F3
3 2 *SECURING STRIP Tarn 64.00FS *50.BBFS
4 1 *CENTER GRILLE Cracked 178.00FS *142 40FS
5 1 *CENTER GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT Mot Necessary 191.00FS *-FS
G 1 *AIR GUIDE-LH Mot Necessary 56.00FS *-F3
7001 *AlR GUIDE-RH Mot Necessary 56.00FS *-F5
8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,666.00 FS *1,332.80F5
9 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Mot Necessary 333.00F3 *-F8
0 1 *AlIR GUIDE GRILLE-RH Not Necessary 333.00F3 *-FS
1 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 113.00F5 *90.40Fs
12 1 *BUMPER CARRIER Bent 733.00FS *586.00F5
12 1 *BUMPER COVER Deformed 116.00 FS *92.40FS
14 1 *GUIDE SECTION-LH Not Necessary 33.00FS *-F5
15 1 *GUIDE SECTION-RH Mot Necessary 34 00FS “-F3
16 1 *CAUTION SIGN MNecessary 13.00FS *0.7J6FS
17 1 *STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER Necessary T.00FS *5.12FS
18 1 *BERACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER Damaged 125.00F3 *100.00F3
19 1 *SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER-LH Damaged 26.00F3 *20.32F5S
20 1 *SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER-RH Damaged 26.00FS *20.32FS
29 1 *AIR GUIDE-LH Mot Mecessary 25.00F3 *-FS
22 1 *AlR GUIDE-RH Mot Necessary 25.00FS *-FS
23 1 “FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 2500F8 *25.00F5
24 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *T3.84FS
25 2 *FRONT BEUMPER BERACKET LHS/RHS Cracked 33040F3 *330.40F5
F=Franchise part. 3=5pcNett.

Total Parts (5%) 7.012.40 4,436.44

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Bl25/2018 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR Mew 360.00 360.00
HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER.RE-ORGANIZE FRONT Mew 900.00 500.00
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,BONNET Mew 1,600.00 1,100.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 192.00 192.00
5 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL AIRCOND CONDENSER,ADDITIONAL New 1,000.00 1,000.00

RADIATOR AND RADIATOR.CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTRIL
UNIT.PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM,TO CARRY OUT VACUUM AND
REGAS

(& TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL FRONT LOCK CARRIER FOR RENEWAL New 1,800.00 1,500.00
OF BUMPER ERACKET.TO ALIGN TO POSITION

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,852.00 4,652.00

| Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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